



FW: Pangnirtung

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Mon, Sep 28, 2015 at 2:10 PM

To: "phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, "Toonoo, Timoon" <TToonoo@gov.nu.ca>

FYI

From: Pangnirtung SAO [pang_sao@qiniq.com]

Sent: September 28, 2015 3:12 PM

To: 'justin.hack'

Cc: Roy, Bhabesh

Subject: Pangnirtung

Good afternoon Justin,

Please find below an update on the WWTP.

Pangnirtung is still dumping raw sewage into the fjord. The workers will retry to start the plant with no more foam. If that is the case we will slowly start to re-operate the plant. If more foam develops then we will have to stop the plant and continue dumping into the fjord. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at coordinates below or by email Bhabesh Roy.

Thank you

Shawn A. Trépanier

Senior Administrative Officer

Hamlet of Pangnirtung

PO Box 253

Pangnirtung, NU

X0A 0R0

867-473-8953 ext. 257

pang_sao@qiniq.com